



Steven L. Anderson

1472 Silverwood Dr.
Los Angeles, CA 90041
steve@StevenLAnderson.com
www.StevenLAnderson.com
323-449-9019

Award-winning designer specializes in all aspects of print and web design, production, and publishing. Extensive experience in three main areas: art-directing photographers and illustrators, designing thought-provoking graphics, and ensuring stellar job production. Excels at effective communication of editorial content from conception to execution, with an eye for detail.

EXPERIENCE

Steven L. Anderson

Oct. 2010 – present Los Angeles, CA

Art direction, design, and production for print & web. Clients include Cal State University—Office of the Chancellor, Pacific Asia Museum, The Walt Disney Company, KB Home, Ecstatic Energy Consultants Inc.

Department of Graphic Sciences

Graphic Designer

June 2009 – Sept. 2010 Los Angeles, CA

Design and production for graphic design studio. Clients include Autry National Center, Machine Project, L.A. County Arboretum, Pomona College Museum of Art

1105 Media, Inc.

Art Director, Senior Graphic Designer, Digital Pre-Press Technician

Oct. 2003 – May 2009 Los Angeles, CA

Art direction, design and production for industry and B2B publications

Cakewalk Magazine

Co-Publisher

Oct. 1998 – Sept. 2005 Los Angeles, CA and Chicago, IL

Creative and editorial direction, graphic design, fundraising, event coordination, advertising sales, website editing and design for award-winning independent art journal

In These Times Magazine

Associate Art Director, Web Editor, Advertising Manager

June 1998 – Oct. 2001 Chicago, IL

Creative direction, graphic design, website editing and design, and advertising sales for national newsmagazine

The October Surprise

Feb. – Nov. 2004 Los Angeles, CA

Design and creation of collateral system and website for art exhibition; designer and editor of 50-page exhibition catalog

WhiteWalls

Jan. 1998 – June 2004 Los Angeles, CA and Chicago, IL

Creative direction and graphic design for publisher of art magazine, artists' books and artists' projects

California Association of Professional Employees

Oct. 2002 – May 2009 Los Angeles, CA

Creative direction, design and webmastering for Los Angeles County engineers' union

EDUCATION

School of the Art Institute of Chicago

1995-1998 Chicago, IL

Bachelor of Fine Arts—Painting, Graphic Design, and Printmaking

University of Michigan,

College of Literature, Science and Arts

1989-1993 Ann Arbor, MI

Bachelor of Arts—Communication Theory

AWARDS

2011 Artist-in-Residence,
Joshua Tree National Park

American Society of Business
Publication Editors Award

Occupational Health & Safety, West region, 2007

Print Magazine Regional Design Award

Cakewalk, Midwest region finalist, 2000

SKILLS

Macintosh Environment

Adobe Creative Suite, Quark XPress, HTML, CSS, WordPress



Steven L. Anderson

REFERENCES

Kimberly Varella
Principal, Department of Graphic Sciences
Los Angeles, CA
213-620-0625
kimberly@deptofgraphicsscience.com

Robert Herbst
Co-Founder, *Journal of Aesthetics and Protest*
Los Angeles, CA
213-386-4641
slowtractor@hotmail.com

Tom McKenzie
Educational Outreach Coordinator, *The Broad Stage*
Santa Monica, CA
310-434-3413
McKenzie_Thomas@smc.edu

Karl Erickson
Executive Director, *Dumbo Arts Center*
Brooklyn, NY
718-694-0831
kerickson@dumboartscenter.org

Kooshy Afshar
Owner, *Printup Graphics*
Santa Monica, CA
310-453-8888
kooshy@printup.com

Mary Ann Paniccia
Online Advertising Operations Manager,
Penton Business Media
Overland Park, KS
913-341-1300
maryann.paniccia@penton.com

Susan Stilwill-Gentry
Former Publisher, *Occupational Health & Safety*,
1105 Media, Inc.
Chicago, IL
312-335-0430
sstilwill@earthlink.net

Jerry Laws
Editor, *Occupational Health & Safety*,
1105 Media, Inc.
Dallas, TX
972-687-6701
jlaws@1105media.com

Scott Rovin
Creative Director, *Education Technology Group*,
1105 Media, Inc.
Los Angeles, CA
818-734-1520 x163
srovin@1105media.com